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Dear Dr, Mattsom:

The B&W report, "Evaluation of Transient Behavior and Small
Reactor Coolant System Breaks in the 177 Fuel Assembly Flant -
May 7, 1573" submitted to you by my letter dated May 7, 1579 '
inadvertently had information missing in Appendix 1, Therefcre,
I am transmitting to you a revised Appendix 1, "Natural Circulaticn
in B&W Operating Flants (Revision 1)." As you will note, informaticn
regarding an event which occurred at ANO-1 bas been added to this
Appendix, In order to expedite your efforts, a complete revised
Appendix 1 is forwarded to you, Flease replace the previously
submitted Appendix 1 with the revised version,

Very truly yours,

—_—L

James 3, Taylor

Manager, Licensing
Muclear Power Generation Division
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